

Mills E. Godwin High School PTSO Board Meeting

June 7, 2021

Microsoft Teams Meeting at 7pm

Peggy Berkeley called the meeting to order

Minutes from May meeting were approved.

Reports:

Principal: Leigh Dunavant –

Ms. Dunavant provided an update on several things happening at the school:

- PTSO Teacher of the Year was voted on by the students and will be presented at a faculty meeting this week
- Graduation-June 16th
- Four orientations in August; one per grade level
- Thanked the PTSO board for their work this year

Treasurer:

- Met budget for this year
- \$6800 for school to spend
- Sold 78 Little Caesar's Kits; should repeat this fundraiser in the future
- Debbie Knott, Brian Stevenson, and Tamara Wyatt will serve on the audit team this summer.

Scholarship Fund:

Four scholarships were presented at the senior honors assembly

Hospitality:

Student Reps:

Seniors Chloe Borchers, Kenny Campbell, and Erin McCarthy were recognized

CAVE: Martha Shippee

- Cave sales can continue throughout the summer
- Cave will sell on all four orientation days

Communications: Cheri Taylor

- Slate of officers will be on Facebook next week for voting

Board Meeting

\$10 Chic Fil A cards were provided for teacher appreciation week.
Hospitality also provided snacks for the teachers for SOL's. Ms. Dunavant thanked PTSO on behalf of the teachers.

Fundraiser: Cindi Houtz-

The Little Caesar's fundraiser has started. 38 kits have been sold so far. So far the reviews have been good.

The end date for the fundraiser is May 28.

Membership: Stephanie Harrington- There have been some new membership along with additional donations. Donations to Eagle fund was \$7455 this year.

President's report: Peggy Berkeley-

Peggy sent out the new and nominated board member positions (officers will need to be confirmed by vote) in an e mail earlier in the week. Those new to the board that were on the call got a chance to introduce themselves.

President: Bryan Stevenson +

Secretary: Tamara Wyatt +

Treasurer: Debi Knott +

VP Programs: Pam Gibbs

VP Membership: Susan Lionberger +

Eagle Fund: Robin Lownsbury +

Cave 1: Martha Shippee

Cave 2: Lee Dolan #

Cave 3: Ling Chen #

Cave 4: Kelly Shaffer and Kari Crider (advisory)

Hospitality 1: Andrea Mulvaney #

Hospitality 2: Mary Hutcheson #

Hospitality 3: Martha Shippee +

Student Reps: Robin Pfeffer +

Scholarships: Stacey Daub #

Facebook: Cheri Taylor

Website: Jennie Kazzie

Lay Advisory: Heather Schmidt

Parliamentarian: Stacy Smyth

Volunteers: Kari Crider

Legislation: Kelly Shaffer +

Faculty Rep: Glenn Mott

Principal: Leigh Dunavant

new to the board + new in their position

The general membership will need to vote on the officers. This will be done by a Facebook vote.

The Audit committee for this year's books will be Bryan Stevenson, Debi Knott and Tamara Wyatt.

Student Representatives: Holly Hamilton message to Peggy-

There will be a pizza party for the student reps and a sendoff to the senior volunteers.

No updates from Communications, Volunteers, Website, Legislation, Lay Advisory, Programs, Cave

Upcoming Dates: Next meeting is in June 7, 2021

Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Bryan Stevenson